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https://deportationresearchclinic.org/

From: |(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

Sent: 20 Jul 2017 11:33:28 -0400

To: [(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) |

Subject: RE: Request for Statements of Interest in Menocal and Owino--RESPONSE

REQUESTED BY TOMORROW COB

| know! I’m really curious why they would pay more at Jena. It is odd. (But good, | guess? Then again, |
hear commissary items are outrageously expensive. So, they probably just recoup it all that way.)

From:|(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2017 11:13 AM

To:[b)(6).bYT(C)]

Subject: RE: Request for Statements of Interest in Menocal and Owino--RESPONSE REQUESTED BY
TOMORROW COB

| am glad to have you back,[(0)(6);(|© It is interesting that GEO is paying different rates at the facilities.

Regards,

|(b)(6);(b)(7)(0)

Associate Legal Advisor

Detention and Removal Law Section

Enforcement and Removal Operations Law Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

DHS U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
202-732|(b)(6);(office)

202-441P)(7)(Ciell)

(b)(6):(b)(7)(C) |

#*% Warning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***

This communication and any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged
information or attorney work product and/or law enforcement sensitive information. It is not for release, review,
retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient. Please notify the sender if this
email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-
transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Any disclosure of this communication or its attachments
must be approved by the Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This
document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom
of Information Act, 5 USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)7).

From{(b)(ﬁ);(b)(T)(C)

Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2017 11:06 AM
To:|(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

Cc:
Subject: RE: Request for Statements of Interest in Menocal and Owino--RESPONSE REQUESTED BY
TOMORROW COB

Hi all,
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